By Liv Rickman at 12:36 pm, Aug 03, 2023

[RECEIVED ]

From: SPDC

To: Planning (Isles of Scill

Subject: RE: P/23/047/COU & P/23/048/LBC: The Town Hall, The Parade, Hugh Town, St Mary"s, Isles of Scilly
Date: 03 August 2023 10:33:38
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CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click
links, open attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide
any login or password details if requested.

Good morning,

Environment Agency Position
We have no objections to this proposal based on the information submitted with the
planning application.

The flood map indicates that a small area of flood zone 3 encroaches within the red line
boundary. If there is to be any development or land raising within the area at risk of
flooding please reconsult us for further comment.

Kind Regards,
Claire Crawley

Sustainable Places — Planning Advisor
Environment Agency — Devon, Cornwall and the Isles of Scilly Area

Sir John Moore House, Victoria Square, Bodmin, Cornwall, PL31 1EB
Manley House, Kestrel Way, Exeter, Devon, EX2 7LQ

Please accept my thanks for your email in advance - each UK adult sending one less ‘thank
you’ email a day would save more than 16,400 tonnes of carbon a year.

I'm showing my commitment to Safe and well @

good health, safety and wellbeing Charter
through our new Safe and Well Charter.

Find out more about how vou can do the same

From: Liv Rickman <Olivia.Rickman@scilly.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Planning (Isles of Scilly)

Sent: 02 August 2023 17:03

Subject: P/23/047/COU & P/23/048/LBC: The Town Hall, The Parade, Hugh Town, St Mary's, Isles
of Scilly

Importance: High


Olivia.Rickman
Received


Good Afternoon,
Please see attached a consultation request for the above planning application. Please could we

have any comments returned by the 23rd August.
If you have any questions the please don’t hesitate to ask.

Kind Regards,
Liv Rickman
Assistant: Planning & Development Management

Please note that | work remotely however phonecalls do come through to our computer
system. If your call is unanswered, voicemails will be acknowledged and calls returned as
necessary. If you do have a planning enquiry then it is best to put this in writing, ideally by
email as there is a delay in the processing of post.

Council of the Isles of Scilly, Town Hall, The Parade, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly, TR21 OLW
Direct Line: 01720 424436 Planning Team: 01720 424455

Email: Olivia.Rickman@scilly.gov.uk | planning@scilly.gov.uk |

Please think before you print

#ZeroCarbonScilly #2030NetZeroCarbon

Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.The information in this e-mail and
any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the attention and
use of the named addressee(s) and must not be disclosed to any other person without our
authority. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient or are aware that this e-mail has been sent to you in error, you are not
authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it.
This email is not (nor forms any part of) a legally binding contract. E & OE. If you have received
this e-mail in error please inform postmaster@scilly.gov.uk The statements and opinions
expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of the
organisations within the Council of the Isles of Scilly or any of its Committees.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential
and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify
the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before
opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under
the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.





